Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Matthias Sayer

Cc: Sandra DuCharme; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Two Extension Requests

Attachments: McCloy West_NGL_R-20983_Extension_Signed.pdf; Jack Tank_NGL_R-20982_Extension_Signed.pdf
Matthias,

Please find the attached signed extension of deadline to inject letters for the following Orders:

1. R-20983 (Case No. 16440), McCLoy West SWD Well No. 1 (API 30-025), original approval 12/19/2019 _ Extended
deadline to commence injection 12/19/2021

2. R-20982 (Case No. 16438), Jack Tank SWD Well No. 1 (APl 30-025), original approval 12/19/2019 _ Extended
deadline to commence injection 12/19/2021

Any additional extension of the deadline to commence injection for this administrative order will not be considered
unless the operator has already commenced drilling of the referenced well.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687




From: Matthias Sayer <Matthias.Sayer@nglep.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>

Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Sandra DuCharme <Sandra.DuCharme@nglep.com>
Subject: [EXT] Two Extension Requests

NGL respectfully requests that the OCD extend the term of the following two Orders authorizing injection, and submits
the attached in support of the two requests.

1. R-20983 (Case No. 16440), McCLoy West SWD Well No. 1 (API 30-025), original approval 12/19/2019
2. R-20982 (Case No. 16438), Jack Tank SWD Well No. 1 (API1 30-025), original approval 12/19/2019

Thank you for your attention to these matters and please advise if additional materials are needed to support the
requested extensions.

Thank you,

Matthias Sayer

MATTHIAS SAYER

Vice President, Legal - Regulatory Compliance, Policy, and Environment
125 Lincoln Ave., Suite 222

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Mobile: (307) 365-1814

matthias.sayer@nglep.com

www.nglenergypartners.com

Energy Pariners LP

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended
solely fo r the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you may not read,
copy, distribute or otherwise use this message orits attachments. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender by email and delete all copies of the message immediately.



